( )Catholic Charities
smmﬁmmffﬂa” D’Hgfﬂ Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

Wednesday, April 28, 2021 4:30 pm
Meeting held via video conferencing platform Zoom. link:

https://us02web.zoom.us/|/84876797025?pwd=T2xnbXhB
RXdtSDRIVWVXQmhnUURLdAz09

Table of content

ABENAA ....coceiererereieicrrnreeeeeessseseeaeesssssssssanesesssssssasesesssssasasesesssssnsasens 2
February 2021 Meeting Minutes ........ccccccverrvernicersineessneescnneenens 5
CEO REPOIT ...ciieiieiieiieetieteeteetnnennesnnsnnsssssnsssssssssssssssssssssessessessessesssens 11
(O 210 28 37=T o Yo T o 15
Development Report.......cccciveiiieeiiiieiiieniiieicieninieeeneenenennn. 24
Y] [ T=C3 1 U= Yo ] o A 25

PQl Report


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84876797025?pwd=T2xnbXhBRXdtSDRJVWVXQmhnUURLdz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84876797025?pwd=T2xnbXhBRXdtSDRJVWVXQmhnUURLdz09

Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, April 28, 2021 4:30 pm
Meeting held via video conferencing platform Zoom link:
Catholic Charities  bttps://us02web.zoom.us/j/84876797025?pwd=T2xnbXhBR
Honoring Human Dignity XdtSDRIVWVXQmhnUURLdZz09

Since 1945 Head tered In Alb que,NM

The Board of Directors:

e is responsible to make annual financial contributions and actively engage in fundraising

® is responsible for setting Catholic Charities strategic direction

e is responsible for ensuring Catholic Charities operates to serve its mission and purpose; and
® is responsible for the effective and efficient governance of Catholic Charities

BOARD MEMBERS: Archbishop John C. Wester, Lisa Trujillo, Don Kawal, James Ortiz, Thomas Keleher, Lanell Anderson, Guy Berger, Henry Narvaez,
Jack Conrad , Eddie Fernandez, Loan Phan, Jerry Sais, Pat Schroeder, Mary Rose Twohig, Alan Weitzel, Fr. Andy Pavlak, Charles Ashly, Charels

Archuleta, Kathleen Gallegos

STAFF: James Gannon-CEOQ, Celia Yapita-CPO, Marina Herrera, Christine Reeders-CFO, Safa Zherae — Executive Assistant

4:30 Call to Order and Opening Prayer— Don Kawal
» Quorum Confirmation (9 required)
> Prayer

Approval of Consent Agenda Items — Don Kawal

» Meeting Agenda
»  February Board Meeting Notes

4:40 Calendar 2021 Accomplishments:
Board Blessing Held in January by Zoom
No increased in corporate debt
Submitted 3 Affordable Housing Projects to MFA
Current operational debt is correlating to PPP request showing

Available federal grant monies increasing (accessing to distribute according to restrictions is
proving difficult)

Beginning process to merge CC Housing, Inc. Board with CC Housing, Inc. Advisory Board
CARLOS VASQUEZ - ADULT EDUCATOR AND GRADUATE SPEAKS BEFORE U.S. HOUSE
SUBCOMMITTEE ON IMPORTANCE OF ADULT EDUCATION - VOCATIONAL EDUCATION APRIL
14, 2021

Held 2" Matthew 25 Giving Society sponsored Webinar on Catholic Social Economic Teachings
and Pope Francis

2" PPP loan received

5:00 Committee Reports
» Executive Committee — Don Kawal
» Development Committee — Jim Gannon/Marina Herrera

o Board Member Campaign — Jim/Marina
o Saint Nicholas Ball is planned to be live on November 20", 2021
o Mother’s Day Appeal next to go out

OUR VISION: HONOR HUMAN DIGNITY

OUR MISSION: TO PUT FAITH IN ACTION TO IMPROVE THE LIVES OF THOSE IN NEED


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84876797025?pwd=T2xnbXhBRXdtSDRJVWVXQmhnUURLdz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84876797025?pwd=T2xnbXhBRXdtSDRJVWVXQmhnUURLdz09

o Proposed Joint Archdiocese — Catholic Charities Collection for assisting children, families
& adults arriving at the US — Mexican Border

o Newsletter in June - July

o Sign up via Catholic Charities Webpage ccaswfnm.org
For Monthly Update from Catholic Charities

> Finance Committee —James Ortiz/Christine Reeders

o Year to Date Revenues - Expenses

o FY 2022 Budget Projections starting to be prepared

» Governance Committee — Mary Rose Twohig

o Ashley Wright Resignation due to Potential Conflict of Interest

Catholic Charities Consolidated Corporation
5:30 CEO Report — Jim Gannon
Invited to receive Black Lives Matter emails

Need to Schedule:

Corporate Value Review session. Staff have raised proposal of revision to Corporate Values. Values are
being revised through a process of collective discussion of Board, Management, Staff, Corporate
Member Representation and Volunteers in a collective meeting. Our current Core Values are (Faith,
Love, Integrity, Caring, Collaboration, Inclusivity, Respect).

5:35 Administration Report (HR, Fin., Facilities) — Christine Reeders

Re-opening Schedule — Christine Reeders
Projected Schedule
Safety Enhancements
Faucets, dispensers, etc....
Parking lot safety improvements (signage, speed bumps)

City Gender Equity Report Concerns - Christine Reeders
Agency — wide Male — Female Salary Balance
Agency — wide Imbalance Female to Male Staff Ratio
Center/Department Imbalances

Employee Annual Survey Result — Christine Reeders
Racial Diversity — Black Lives Matter Committee — Celia Yapita
5:45 Subsidiary Divisions and Corporations Reporting:

e CC Human Services (Division) — Celia Yapita CPO/ExVP
» CCUSA survey update
» PQl report
» BLM/Anti-racism update

e Centers Reporting
» Community Involvement
» Self- Sufficiency
» Children’s Learning Center

OUR VISION: HONOR HUMAN DIGNITY
OUR MISSION: TO PUT FAITH IN ACTION TO IMPROVE THE LIVES OF THOSE IN NEED



> Refugees
> Immigrations
» Adult Education
e CEO Evaluation - Lisa Trujillo

e CC Housing Corporation - Adam Saber ExVP
> Board Meeting April 16, 2021
> New Project Submittals
» News from around CC Housing

Open for Public Comments

New Business/Comments — Don Kawal
e Executive Session

6:00 Closing Prayer — Don Kawal

Attachments:
» Development Report
» CPO Report
» CFO — Administrative Report
» CEO Report

Next 2021 Board of Directors Meeting 2021 Executive Committee Meeting
4:30 pm on June 23, 2021 4:30 pm on May 27, 2021
Zoom Zoom

OUR VISION: HONOR HUMAN DIGNITY
OUR MISSION: TO PUT FAITH IN ACTION TO IMPROVE THE LIVES OF THOSE IN NEED



Meeting Minutes from February 2021 Board of Directors
Meeting

Opening Prayer — Fr. Andy

We pray that the Lord bless us especially the Catholic Charities, to bless Jim and his staff and all of those
who we serve. And all what we do in this Board to be blessed by God and to bless all what we do for the
community

Approval of Consent Agenda Items

Henry Narvaez proposed a motion to approve the April meeting agenda. Guy Berger seconded and the
motion was approved at 4:47 pm.

Henry Narvaez moved to approve the meeting minutes from February. Alan Weitzel seconded and the
motion was passed at 4:48 pm.

2020 Accomplishments- Jim Gannon

We have recruited new board members, we have a 5™ board members who may possibly join
the board later, she is dealing with COVID-19 issues. Please keep Kie in your prayers.

We didn’t increase any agency debt in 2020 while we have some operational concerns.

We are also happy that we didn’t increase our line in credit and we heard this week it will be
renewed, that can also be a 2021 accomplishment.

We don’t have major reduction in staff, we only have one person associated with COVID-19 lay-
off in the Santa Fe staff, part time staff.

We have hired more staff.

We have been able to address some issues in the social justice area towards our own staff with
the raise that was authorized and put in place the 5% by the Board went in effect in July and we
are continuing to deal with equity adjustment to make sure that we were not unfairly paying
any folks, and one of our government’s review that we just went through came very heavily that
quit equitable and we are required by the City of Albuquerque that we look at male vs. female
salaries of staff and as | understand and Christine correct me if | am wrong, we are now exactly
where we should be, there are now signs of any bias on the bearable of gender.

2021 accomplishments — Don Kawal

Board Blessing was successfully held in January.

So far no corporate debt.

We submitted 3 more affordable housing projects.

We been doing well with PPP loan, we got our second financing, which will hopefully turn into a
grant rather than a loan. We seem to be making a progress on the original one to turnitinto a
grant. One of the big challenges is not having an accomplishment on a lot of federal grants
monies, we’re still trying to match revenues with services and that is quite difficult right now.
We started to merge CC housing, Inc. board with CC housing Inc. Advisory board. We have the
Advisory board that was set up before CC housing existed. And a board that was set up ata
convenience to create the company in time to do proposals.

Executive Committee Report — Don Kawal

One item that requires approval of the board is the executive committee reviewed the City reports that
now are required every quarter and approved those to be considered by all board. These are repots
basically self- reporting forms that we tell the City exactly what we are doing, we are identifying our



services and we also identify who we serve with those services, e.g. the different demographics in terms
of gender and origins, etc.. We have now sent two reports first and second reports and | am asking full
board to accept the recommendation of the second committee to approve those reports. Do | have a
motion and a second please? The item is approved.

We are still looking for the Development Committee Chair. Please keep in mind we are looking for
someone with a lot of enthusiasm to volunteer the head of Committee.

One of the things we’re going to talk about is the beginning of the Board campaign process
Finance Committee

James mentioned that we are trying to make sure that there is a match between the financial reports
and what we’re actually doing and there is a recognition of the future funding is a risk for our
organization now. And as we mentioned before, we have the second PPP loan and hopefully there will
be a third PPP loan from the new federal law that’s being considered in Congress.

The Chief Administrative Officer responsibilities turns on managing our physical plan and the details of
administrations in now the responsibilities of Christine Reeders.

Christine reported to the Executive Committee that we changed the 401K organization to TransAmerica,
and that should have a very good impact on the participants. The new roof in Santa Fe is completed and
we budgeted $45k and we got it done for $25k. The new phone was updated, it was budgeted S60k and
we came in $30k. Now we are working on revising the By Law and make that an accountable spread
board.

Development Committee

The Lenten appeal went out and arrived the Monday before Ash Wednesday. The development has
been of in donation with COVID-19, but the hardship so many people have. We are coming up with new
strategies and efforts. Don spoke of the board member campaign earlier and Catholic Charities requests
money and you are all aware of it, this is if you would like to make personal donations or want to
introduce someone who would want to one of our team, or working with the St. Nicholas Ball. We are
planning on Mathew 25 presentation to Mathew 25 group.

Finance Committee- Christine/ James

In the last two meeting of the finance committee we have been exercising budget vs. actual. We are
proposing to adjust the budget at this point just because of COVID-19, but the real impact right now is
that some of the grants programs that we’re used to receiving money have been either put on hold or
not being able to draw of them, etc.. But we have been blessed to get the PPP loan, so it’s almost
(missed one and got the other situation), we are hopefully to get the two things in the future and Don
kind of allotted to it that one either the Feds started to loosen up and the funds started coming like it’s
used to for the grants programs that we’re waiting for, that would be awesome because it’s money in
and money out, we're back in business like normal or two what we’re looking at when it comes June
we’re going need a third PPP loan, it’s either one or the other and this is what Jim explained, in some
way that the fed has to give us money. When we look at the financials now without the PPP loans it does
look like a bleak picture and | think we’re about negative 700 at this point and we want to make sure
that everybody is aware of this picture if anything appear if worst case scenario come up in June, or July,



or even August. At this point we did receive our second PPP loan. Christine did a phenomenal work with
the first loan, and that loan is sitting with SPA and we should hear anytime from now and end of April,
they are taking upwards to 92- 100 days to process some of those forgiveness. And we did make it pass
the bank review, we are pretty confident it will be a forgiveness loan, and it’s only a matter of time. And
Christine is focused on using PPP loan as it’s supposed to be used and the thought processes for this
loan to be used in payroll completely again and that’s the goal. We have been having conversations for 2
months to probably start budgeting for next year to figure out if there is going to be any impacts in the
next stimulus package if it's going to pass and what is in it, etc.. It is important to the board to know the
financial situation that if we didn’t have PPP loan, we will be running a deficit close to ($700,000). So the
PPP is allowing us to move forward and Jim is very optimistic about it. This PPP will take us to Jun/30%"
after beginning July first there is not another round of PPP and we continue to operate in this manner,
we may have to make some difficult choices and decisions and that where the planning process for the
budget that James was talking about. Guy’s asking do we have a contingency plan just in case if we are
in deficit? Jim answered we certainly have processes for this, we have been through this like this . We
have in March and April, we will start putting up our budget for the fiscal Year 2022 and we'll start
getting ideas from the funding, ideally like any other business that 80% of our money is through either
the federal government or the government and that’s what we do, the distributing, i.e. we talked about
how the government distributes the money for assisting for avoidance, we’re the source. We are hoping
this administration takes some stands to listen up, and as James mentioned before that we have right
now about $2 million dollars had been authorized by the federal government to the folks with rental
support. There is a little tie down in that federal regulations that approve that money require the person
to have an eviction notice. You can’t be behind for 4 months and being threatened to be evicted. So, we
can’t access that money until the government on swing we’ve been working locally and with our
stakeholders in particular MFA and others in the federal government has loosened that up a little bit just
recently, so we'll be able to distribute that money and ultimately the federal government will have to
continue to participating in relief to people. Children will be returning, hopefully vaccinations, our
community opens up, our enrollment opens up in our Children Learning Center. There is some signs in a
lot of the funding on the HUD funding. Medicaid has been talked about and the federal government will
be loosen and decrease the local participation, which would also help in our HUD contracts, | am not
counting on any of this, but we’re monitoring all of this, and we do have a contingency plan, if the
ultimate worse happened, we know what we will do with staff and other programs. This is an unusual
year but the uncertainty is certainly growing in government funding over the last decade and there will
be changes and we will be making these adjustments, we should have a fairly good idea by the end of
April where we will be sitting going into July. James said that we are definitely exploring the
contingencies, Christine and Jim were asked to pull some stuff for us and worst case scenarios, so we are
making sure that everything is out there. The finance committee is doing an excellent Job, and is
prepared for the worst.

Committee Report — Don Kawal

Every year the board is required by By-Laws to do a performant review of Jim Gannon our CEO and that
is including his processes, results and maybe there is short coming too, and that getting to be that time
to do that and Lisa as passed Chair to do that. Lisa said that we are in the process of kicking of the

performance appraisal process on Monday the plan is to get the executive committee to provide inputs



to Jim’s performance appraisal, and as you know within the past year | introduced few ideas into My
Home organization into our board processes was attempting to do the same with the performance
appraisal and not only asking for inputs from the executive committee but also to reach out to a few
staff members to get some management inputs also, and we are just going to fold in feedback from a
few staff members so we don’t get overwhelmed into it and we will try it out as a first year of doing this,
some organizations call it 360 process, so kind of getting feedback from all angles.

CEO report — Jim Gannon:

Without the support of CARES Act monies we would be not have managed the last 11 to 12 months very
well. PPP funding and other similar pandemic relief monies from government and private sources has
been instrumental in maintaining our agency finances. There has been some snafus in funding as part of
the pandemic relief. Primarily in direct assistance money where conflicting actions of government has
created situations where access to monies to help folks can’t be used because of red tape. But we are
hoping that the bureaucratic issues will start clearing up.

PPP loans and continued support is necessary for Catholic Charities to continue to weather the COVID
pandemic and its impact on our economy. Rises in oil has been beneficial to the State, however we have
to be aware of the severe downturn in the hospitality and related tourist driven commerce. The
Sunport is reported to be off by 70% in traffic through it, the lodging industry is reportedly own 77% and
tourist related restaurants and retail | am sure are seeing similarly poor numbers. Meaning Northern
and Central New Mexico are seeing higher unemployment. Food distribution programs like
Roadrunner, St Felix are seeing significantly higher volume of people. Our ski resorts probably don’t
have much in the way of lift lines but plenty of snow a local’s winter but a ski town nightmare.

In alighment with Pope Francis’ fair deal or moral economy philosophy | have reached out to some local
and national social economic development groups to look at how Catholic Charities can be a catalyst for
creating a more equity sharing employment opportunities for persons/families to recovery in the post-
COVID economy. Actually, John Kasich former governor of Ohio spoke of this in his 2016 race for
president. The need to bring in sustainable wage jobs for individuals and assuring they match the skill
set or lack of skill set in the community. Cooperatives has been one way to create such jobs and often
using existing community institutions to help redirect funding leaving the community to circulate locally
(hospitals not exporting dirty laundry to Buffalo, NY for laundry services, but supporting an owner
cooperative laundry in Cleveland).

Also, creating enterprises that would draw in revenues from out of local/state areas so that new money
could be circulated in the community. That the new employment was balance in better addressing the
equitable distribution of profits, anchored in the community and not easily able to relocate. So growth
of the enterprise matched the community growth and or replication over relocation was the growth
path for the business. This would be expansion economics of either exporting a product, remote
service delivery or creating a destination folks come into the community to experience (Dollywood and
the Arizona Inn).

Facilities and HR Report — Christine Reeders

As far as our IT infrastructure, we do have all our employees now have laptops with VPN connection, so
everybody is able to function from home for as long as it’s necessary. We have purchase quite a few



computers over the last year. The only people in the building now is the Children Learning Center and
our facilities managers and on the administration side maybe 2 or 3 people a day for a limited time.
With the new phone system we acquired more voice over IP lines and phones and now we are in the
position if we end up closing the building, our receptionist can take the phone home and continue
working. We had some few minor repairs in one of our HVA systems on the roof needed $1200 in
repairs and the commercial dishwasher in the Children Center was just repaired. In January 6", we had a
break-in in the middle of the night by a homeless person, he didn’t take anything, but there was some
damage to the door and one of the windows, those repairs were completed and we had a
reimbursement from the insurance company and we also hired 2 security to be out there while the
building was unsecured. We had the building inspection from Catholic Mutual. And on the HR level
we’re moving from the paper personal records to electronic personal records, we hope to have it done
in the next 30-60 days. And utilizing our HR portal to Payday to retain all that information.

Subsidiary Divisions and Corporation Reports — Celia Yapita

PQl reports re included in the packet. We have been doing abbreviated forms since COVID started, we
kind of tweaked it a little bit so it tells what is going on recently. We have longer PQI forms that we will
go back to at some point. | will be working on summary reports from 2 years, so you will have a full
picture of what is going on. Black Lives Matter, we will have a group of staff who care about this issue to
talk about what we as an agency could do to respond.

CC Housing Reporting — Don Kawal

Statues of the projects are in the packet. One challenge that we have is that one of the project had a bit
set back in terms of time, we want to be ready to make a decision on some housing project that would
enable us to get some money from. But that didn’t happen, there was a sit back and, it somehow
affected us financially and you should all be aware of this. There was a load carrying problem with the
frame. Money was spent to change the spacing. This was the cause of the time change. The cost was
$269k, this is a part of the contingency that the developers always have for things like this. So there is no
reason to get additional funds, we still have $324k of contingency left, we are near the end of the
project. So July 10" will be the new date.

The Gorman Agreement is theoretically resolved with a 5 year payback, and what we are waiting for is
the written agreement which is being drafted by Gorman.

Public Comments:

Charles Ashlee admired how thorough the members are. He is also on Jim’s side when it came to the
PPP loan and how optimistic things are. Good job to the finance teamand good job to Jim for being the
CEO in these difficult times.

Closing Prayer: Fr. Andy Pavlak closed with a prayer at 5:35 pm.



10



11

CEO Report
April 28, 2021

Social Justice:

Pope Francis advocates for:

Pope Francis, "now, more than ever, we must build a future from below, from a politics with the people,
rooted in the people."

https://www.vaticannews.va/en/pope/news/2021-04/pope-francis-videomessage-international-
conference-politics.html

To protect the most vulnerable, he urged political leaders to ensure universal basic healthcare.

A "concern for profit should not be guiding a field as sensitive as that of healthcare," the pope said,
while also calling for equitable distribution of vaccines based on need, especially for people in the most
need.

https://www.upi.com/Top News/World-News/2021/02/08/Pope-Francis-urges-universal-healthcare-
equitable-vaccine-distribution/6671612797001/

Re-opening Catholic Charities Offices:

The soonest we will see the offices begin to open is in July of 2021 but that is still based on how
restrictions are lifted and progress with combating COVID. Any opening will be a slow opening and
gradually re-introducing staff and slowly lifting certain safeguards based on experts’ opinions and
directives from such authorities as the CDC and NMDOH. We are securing additional hand sanitizer
stations to place around the building and in areas of potential high traffic. Hand motion faucets are
being installed and replacing all manual faucets in the restrooms and classrooms of the building.

Adult education will continue to offer online classes, but will also have classes that are hybrid with
students both in the classroom and online participating together. The NM Department of Higher Ed has
authorized additional monies for the purchase of equipment to enable such classes to begin in the Fall.
Kris Degenhardt and with the support of the Finance and Facilities staff identified and priced out the
appropriate technology and health and safety equipment/supplies needed to re-open the second floor
for adult classes.

While some have suggested Administration goes back first to “test” the safety to return. The truth is
that the 3" floor has operated at a very reduced level but only closed for a short time. | am told by
Christine Reeders and Tim Ashby (two heading up the re-opening process) that working with program
staff directors, staff will return based on need for equipment, access to files, etc... which will benefit
productivity.


https://www.vaticannews.va/en/pope/news/2021-04/pope-francis-videomessage-international-conference-politics.html
https://www.vaticannews.va/en/pope/news/2021-04/pope-francis-videomessage-international-conference-politics.html
https://www.upi.com/Top_News/World-News/2021/02/08/Pope-Francis-urges-universal-healthcare-equitable-vaccine-distribution/6671612797001/
https://www.upi.com/Top_News/World-News/2021/02/08/Pope-Francis-urges-universal-healthcare-equitable-vaccine-distribution/6671612797001/

12

As we know the Children’s Learning Center (CLC) has been increasing its student attendance at a pace
set by Celia Yapita and Melissa Bojorquez and in communication with state staff. That slow careful
pace of expansion will continue until the Center is back at capacity. Plans are for the opening of a
second pre K classroom in the CLC.

Take away is that we will move at an appropriate and safe pace to re-open our offices heeding the
advice and warning of the experts. Decision to re-occupy the building will be done based on the
safety and increasing the productivity of the organization. The building itself is not a contaminated
site and the safety of staff, volunteers and the public are our primary concern and we follow
recommended procedures and use of personal protective equipment such as hand sanitizer, masks,
etc. as well as suggesting vaccinations by staff. Decisions to require or not vaccinations has not been
made and will be at such time there is definite directives from the experts, but non-vaccinated staff
and volunteers currently are required to get tested every two weeks to maintain access to the
buildings.

Social Economic Development:

In alignment with Pope Francis’ fair deal or moral economy philosophy | have reached out to some local
and national social economic development groups to look at how Catholic Charities can be a catalyst for
creating a more equity sharing employment opportunities for persons/families to recovery in the post-
COVID economy. Actually, John Kasich former governor of Ohio spoke of this in his 2016 race for
president. The need to bring in sustainable wage jobs for individuals and assuring they match the skill
set or lack of skill set in the community. Cooperatives has been one way to create such jobs and often
using existing community institutions to help redirect funding leaving the community to circulate locally
(hospitals not exporting dirty laundry to Buffalo, NY for laundry services, but supporting an owner
cooperative laundry in Cleveland).

Also, creating enterprises that would draw in revenues from out of local/state areas so that new money
could be circulated in the community. That the new employment was balance in better addressing the
equitable distribution of profits, anchored in the community and not easily able to relocate. So growth
of the enterprise matched the community growth and or replication over relocation was the growth
path for the business. This would be expansion economics of either exporting a product, remote
service delivery or creating a destination folks come into the community to experience (Dollywood and
the Arizona Inn).

Pope Francis’ recent discussions and writings certainly clearly makes not social enterprise, but social
economic development a tool for addressing anti-poverty activities of Caritas and Catholic Charities.
Social Economic Development is very much like the activity of developing affordable quality housing for
individuals/families in our communities. It is often said it is better to teach one to fish, then to give
them a fish to eat, because they never will go hungry again, unless they do not live near a body of water.

Our interest is in creating sustainable employment that offers employment with dignity. Be they
cooperatives, profit generating enterprises or subsidized economic activity because it contributes to not
only dignified employment but addresses necessary community indignities like Catholic Charities
currently does.

Take Away:



13

We are starting meeting with some CCUSA, local friends, local agencies and national organizations to
look at advocating and creating Social Economic Development Incubation Opportunities. Social
Economic Development is not new and various enterprises including cooperative, nonprofit and for
profit entities have incorporated it, some it seems using it as a marketing twist. Some not well
thought out and done with a backlash. In Vermont a nonprofit community agency opened up a job
training restaurant that put an existing restaurant in town out business and jobs for trainees were not
found. Buy a shoe send a shoe promotion to an African nation result in cheap sneakers that
decimated the local cottage industry of leather sandal makers. Thus a well among of reasoning and
planning will be necessary.

Development:

| would like to thank the board members who have already met by phone or zoom with Elisabeth Loya
and | to discuss your plan giving through the next 12 months. The process is really painless and quick.
We want you to understand the campaigns and the schedule of general giving that goes on, so when
friends or you receive a “ask” in the mail or inbox, or both you are not surprised. We just completed our
Lenten appeal which had a pretty good response. A Mother’s Day appeal is coming and soon after the
Matthew 25 Giving Society appeal will be on us. Then of course we go into the St. Nicholas Ball,
Christmas Appeal and then Lent once again.

As board members it can get overwhelming and on top of that we discuss the need for money in our
board meetings, Executive Committee meetings, communications and the Finance & Audit committee.
Catholic Charities runs on service contracts, grants and the generosity of our neighbors. One of the
fiscal legs of our financial stool the Archdiocese, parishes, and parishioners are being financially tested
by the pandemic and the fiscal dilemma of the Catholic Church in the Archdiocese. FY 2022 will be very
difficult and more dependent than ever on service contract revenues and those contracts being
favorable to covering cost more completely.

Good news perhaps is we are anticipating and investigating having the ST. Nicholas Ball once again in
person. But like last year we will be prepared to pivot as needed.

Take away anticipating a tough FY 2022.
FY 2022 Budget:

The budgeting preparation for next year has begun. The budget for approval will be presented to the
board at our June 2021 meeting. It will have a contingency design showing what will actions will
planned to be taken if revenues are falling 5, 10 or 20% below expectations and Catholic Charities
cannot identify any alternative source such as the PPP funding this year.

Take away we are hopeful for the continued support of government to booster the economic recovery
including us, but have an action plan if government generosity subsides in FY 2022.

Take away this year we were quick and flexible and actually FY 2020 and 2021 the federal government
and state governments in particular provided significant funding to us that allow us to not only with
stand the economic downturn, but actually strengthen our position in terms of reserves, avoid debt,
etc...



14

Board Members:

We need your assistance in making sure we continue to move forward. Analysis opportunities that a
number of new initiatives and expansion may offer and recognizing the risks in those decisions. We
need to express appreciation to our local, state and federal officials for the support and help we
received over the last 15 months and need to continue to receive over the next 2 years most likely.

We are an anti-poverty organization. We don’t just provide relief, but work to not only pull
individuals out of impoverishment, but also to eliminate the individual finding themselves not able to
participate in our community with economic dignity. In recent months more voices are suggesting the
very lifting of some households out of economic destitution is preventing some businesses from
recovery. Recovery is possible without suggesting that families need to revert back to a system that
did not provide adequately for their economic needs.



1)

2)

3)
4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)
12)

13)

15

Catholic Charities
Explanation of Activity
As of 03/31/2021

The $65,000 borrowed from Reserved was replaced on 03/10/2021 and then an additional $30,000 was
transferred from Operating account, of which $20,000 is designated as building reopening initiatives for
things such as PPE and parking lot modifications (due to new traffic configuration on Bridge.

Matchmaker Settlement Account shows a credit balance due to Development submitting all March
activity. They are currently behind due to transition from Kiley to Elisabeth on data entry.

Have not received feedback from Development on past due pledge collections.

Emailed with Josh regarding recognition of PPP Interest payment made by SBA to Century Bank. He
stated we would not need to recognize it, however due to the fact

Deferred Revenue was increased by $15,000 due to the fact Immigration received a grant that crosses
into the next fiscal year and their planned spending occurs in the next fiscal year.

Center for Educational Opportunity is beginning their year-end spend down of their funding. They
purchased the Burlington platform for remote learning for students in March.

Center for Self-Sufficiency has seen an increase in tenants. Tony's Gift has spent $49,000 of the
$50,000 for the January - June period, with a remaining balance of $10,000 for April - June.

Children's Learning Center has been granted approval by CYFD to resume accepting all children, not just
essential personnel children. They have reached out to former participants and have received feedback
that most children will not be returning at this time due to at home parent situations.

Center for Affordable Housing has a $100 credit due to AR Write-off of Sunray Lobo Canyon actual
reimbursement amount.

Center for Immigration requested $15,000 grant received be moved into next fiscal year due to the fact
that is when they will be spending funds under the provisions of the grant.

DVSASIS expenses are higher due to mandatory registration for annual conference.

Budget preparations are in process. Proposal to move Santa Fe Immigration out of Santa Fe activity and
roll it into all Immigration Services Financial reporting. This will leave Senior Services by itself in Santa
Fe reporting and align with how Immigration and Santa Fe reviews their activity.

Due to vacation scheduled June 9th - 18th, request to allow Brandi Sanchez in Finance to prepare May
Finance Packet without notes in the Explanation of Activity and that the Finance Committee meeting
scheduled for June 18th be moved to Monday, June 21st.

Date: 4/12/2021 5:20 PM Page: 1



16

Balance Sheet
Total Assets

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Profit and Loss Statement

Agency Revenue

Agency Expenditures

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

CC Housing Revenues
CC Housing Expenditures

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

Total Revenues
Total Expenditures

Total Net Surplus/(Deficit)

Date: 4/12/2021 5:20 PM

Catholic Charities
Financial Highlights
As of 03/31/2021

10,987,704.92
6,407,617.26

4,580,087.66

CURRENT YTD BUDGET VARIANCE
343,381.30 4,416,382.49 4,975,478.78 (559,096.29)
462,832.16  4,501,726.84  4,874,553.96 372,827.12

(119,450.86) (85,344.35) 100,924.82 (186,269.17)
12,895.37 154,053.09 260,721.54 (106,668.45)
12,995.37 152,824.06 251,740.30 98,916.24

(100.00) 1,229.03 8,981.24 (7,752.21)
356,276.67  4,570,435.58  5,236,200.32 (665,764.74)
475,827.53  4,654,550.90  5,126,294.26 471,743.36

(119,550.86)  (84,115.32)  109,906.06

(194,021.38)

Page: 2



17

Catholic Charities
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
As of 03/31/2021

02 - Center for Educational Opportunity

Current Period

Year to Date

YTD Budget

Note #6: Paid

YTD Budget Variance

subscription for
student virtual
platforms.

Note #7: Increase in

Revenues

45,554.28 421,146.09 480,815.35 (59,669.26)
Expenditures

65,422.69 606,118.61 457,612.06 (148,506.55)
Net Revenue (19,868.41) (184,972.52) 23,203.29 (208,175.81)
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
04 - Center for Self-Sufficiency & Housing Assistance

Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance

Revenues

117,403.38
Expenditures

182,567.31
Net Revenue (65,163.93)

Over/(Under)
Expenditures

1,723,187.87

1,952,762.89

(229,575.02)

2,268,522.29

2,407,276.13

(138,753.84)

(545,334.42)

454,513.24

(90,821.18)

05 - Children’s Learning Center

Current Period

Year to Date

YTD Budget

YTD Budget Variance

tenants and 40%
spend down in Tony's
Gift.

Note #8: CYFD is now

Revenues

76,656.75
Expenditures

88,722.50
Net Revenue (12,065.75)

Over/(Under)
Expenditures

611,391.57

785,816.82

(174,425.25)

890,124.31

827,041.24

63,083.07

(278,732.74)

41,224.42

(237,508.32)

Date: 4/12/2021 5:20 PM

allowing all children to
return. Many parents
will not be sending
children back just yet
do to the fact they are
not working or have
other children still at
home for schooling.

Page: 3



18

Catholic Charities

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

As of 03/31/2021

06 - Center for Community Involvement

Note #9: Credit

Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance
Revenues
11,756.00 120,869.65 94,879.00 25,990.65
Expenditures
14,628.69 157,168.38 151,621.10 (5,547.28)
Net Revenue (2,872.69) (36,298.73) (56,742.10) 20,443.37,
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
07 - Center for Affordable Housing
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance|
Revenues
12,895.37 154,053.09 260,721.54 (106,668.45)
Expenditures
12,995.37 152,824.06 251,740.30 98,916.24
Net Revenue
Over/(Under)
Expenditures (100.00) 1,229.03 8,981.24 (7,752.21)
11 - Center for Refugee Support
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance
Revenues
2,901.00 126,752.44 78,111.93 48,640.51
Expenditures
19,513.42 153,653.14 158,275.05 4,621.91
Net Revenue (16,612.42) (26,900.70) (80,163.12) 53,262.42

Over/(Under)
Expenditures

Date: 4/12/2021 5:20 PM

revenue is due to
Sunray Lobo Canyon
AR write-off of pass-
through legal fees not
paid.

Page: 4



19

Catholic Charities
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

As of 03/31/2021

12 - Center for Immigration & Gitizenship Legal Assistance - Albuquerque

Revenues

Expenditures

Net Revenue
Over/(Under)
Expenditures

Current Period

Year to Date

YTD Budget

Note #9: Reclassified

YTD Budget Variance|

5,195.00

25,347.36

(20,152.36)

127,607.64

220,677.69

(93,070.05)

127,500.03

264,217.71

(136,717.68)

107.61

43,540.02

43,647.63

$15,000 to Deferred
Revenue for FY 21.

Note # : Paid for

12 - DVSASIS
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance
Revenues
16,467.11 161,066.63 148,782.87 12,283.76
Expenditures
20,040.11 162,360.79 163,428.41 1,067.62
Net Revenue (3,573.00) (1,294.16) (14,645.54) 13,351.38
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
13 - Center for Immigration & Citizenship Legal Assistance - Santa Fe
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance|
Revenues
18,700.00 137,505.00 153,000.00 (15,495.00)
Expenditures
10,879.49 105,818.23 125,590.39 19,772.16
Net Revenue 7,820.51 31,686.77 27,409.61 4,277.16

Over/(Under)
Expenditures

Date: 4/12/2021 5:20 PM

annual conference
mandated by CVRC
(funder).

Page: 5



20

Catholic Charities
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
As of 03/31/2021
80 - Development
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance
Revenues
31,436.54 428,924.34 410,316.00 18,608.34
Expenditures
28,803.70 294,693.54 286,424.89 (8,268.65)
Net Revenue 2,632.84 134,230.80 123,891.11 10,339.69]
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
86 - Saint Nicholas Ball
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance|
Revenues
0.00 171,760.34 150,000.00 21,760.34
Expenditures
0.00 48,405.06 33,067.07 (15,337.99)
Net Revenue 0.00 123,355.28 116,932.93 6,422.35
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
90 - Finance & Administration
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance
Revenues
17,311.24 386,155.21 173,427.00 212,728.21
Expenditures
6,906.89 14,251.69 (0.09) (14,251.78)
Net Revenue 10,404.35 371,903.52 173,427.09 198,476.43
Over/(Under)
Expenditures

Date: 4/12/2021 5:20 PM Page: 6



21

Catholic Charities

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

As of 03/31/2021

95 - Capital Campaign

Current Period

Year to Date

YTD Budget

YTD Budget Variance|

Revenues
0.00 15.71 0.00 15.71
Net Revenue 0.00 15.71 0.00 15.71
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
Totals
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance]

Total Revenues

Total Expenditures

Total Net Revenue
Over/(Under)
Expenditures

356,276.67

475,827.53

(119,550.86)

4,570,435.58

4,654,550.90

(84,115.32)

5,236,200.32

5,126,294.26

109,906.06

(665,764.74)

471,743.36

(194,021.38)

Date: 4/12/2021 5:20 PM

Page: 7



22

Assets

Catholic Charities

As of 03/31/2021

PETTY CASH

WELLS FARGO - BUSINESS

CENTURY BANK - CHECKING

WELLS FARGO - RESTRICTED FUNDS - 0567
COMPASS BANK CHECKING

WELLS FARGO RESERVE ACCOUNT
HEALTH LOAN ACCOUNT

A/R - AUTOMATIC

A/R - OTHER

MATCHMAKER SETTLEMENT ACCOUNT
CLOVER SETTLEMENT

A/R - EMPLOYEE LOANS

NOTE RECEIVABLE FROM GORMAN & CO
ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL

SUTA RESERVE

DUE TO/FROM CC HOUSING

OFFICE & COMPUTER EQUIP

LEASED EQUIPMENT

EQUIPMENT

AUTOMOBILES

BUILDINGS

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS

LAND

ARTWORK

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
PREPAID RENT

PREPAID EXPENSES

Total Assets

Liabilities

IRB PAYABLE

BOND ISSUANCE COST

WELLS FARGO 2ND LOAN
CENTURY BANK - SBA PPP LOAN
NOTE PAYABLE TO CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - AUTOMATIC
AMEX PAYABLE

SAMS CLUB PAYABLE

WF VISA PAYABLE

PASS THROUGH LIABILITY

SUTA PAYABLE

WORKERS COMP PAYABLE

EMPL HEALTH INSUR PAYABLE

Date: 4/12/2021 5:20 PM

Balance Sheet

Current Year

308.25
154,828.25
389,371.39

58,347.69
100.00
165,894.07
18,380.69
223,257.83
44,878.08
(2,988.83)
350.00
3,849.89
2,405,000.00
(2,463.72)
37,303.92
1,205,289.55
306,109.48
116,503.40
38,228.52
190,451.84
6,009,076.62
325,750.90
330,557.00
103,327.15
(1,210,193.49)
64,750.00
11,436.44
10,987,704.92

2,215,133.88
(58,579.92)
538,326.29
673,380.00
2,805,000.00
44,791.75
2,359.05
5,025.99
2,626.49
(3,558.01)
13,478.17
18,645.18
(5,080.20)

Page: 8



23

Liabilities (Continued)
LIFE, STD & LTD INS PAYABLE
EAP PAYABLE
401(K) PAYABLE
SECTION 125 - UNREIMBURSED
ACCRUED VACATION
DEFERRED REVENUE

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Beginning Net Assets
Net Assets
NET ASSETS - UNRESTRICTED
Total Net Assets
Total Beginning Net Assets
Current YTD Net Income

Total Current YTD Net Income
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Date: 4/12/2021 5:20 PM

Catholic Charities
Balance Sheet
As of 03/31/2021

Current Year

(2,156.82)
(229.52)
(1,401.18)
2,176.99
125,144.12
32,535.00
6,407,617.26

4,664,202.98
4,664,202.98
4,664,202.98

(84,115.32)
(84,115.32)
4,580,087.66

10,987,704.92

Page: 9



24

BLM/anti-racism Work Group Goals

In June 2020, we formed an open and ongoing internal staff work group to develop goals
and a plan for our agency to ensure a long-term commitment to supporting the Black Lives
Matter movement and addressing racism in our community.

Short-term goals:
Issue a follow up public statement stating our dedication to this effort — completed
August 2020

Include a standing item in our Board meeting agenda to update the Board on this
effort — completed Fall 2020, and ongoing. Celia updates each time.

Maintain a link on our website dedicated to this effort — created in Fall 2020, ongoing.

Send out a weekly email to all staff including, definitions, educational pieces and
action opportunities — started early Fall 2020, ongoing to the present.

Begin sharing and highlighting Black organizations on our social media — began in
Fall 2020 but not ongoing at this time

Medium-term goals:
Continue all items above that are ongoing.

Engage and complete professional anti-racism training — Through UNM’s CEC, all
staff completed 6.5 hours of anti-racism training. The Board completed 2 hours of
professional anti-racism training as well.

Celebrating MLK, Jr. Day as an educational and service opportunity — completed
January 2021

Develop written plan and process for addressing racial incidents within the agency
staff — pending further discussion

Develop internal staff regular discussion group (with movie, book or article as a
prompt) — began in spring 2021

Long-term goals:
Develop and mandate internal ongoing training for all staff, including into
onboarding and orientation
Review all agency policies through an anti-racism lens

Review hiring practices through an anti-racism lens

Address representation on the Board to reflect diversity of Albuquerque community
and our clientele

Engage volunteers and stakeholders in discussion and effort (at the 3/24 stakeholder
meeting, the above goals were shared)



25

Facilities Report 4/21/21

IT: No change.
Phone system: No change.

HVAC: We are getting a quote from Mechanical Concepts who services our HVAC units to
potentially upgrade the filters for our second floor classrooms. They have been asked to
provide a quote for just installing them on the second floor as well as separate one for if we did
the whole building.

Vehicles: No change.

Interior upgrades: We are testing automatic hand sanitizing dispensers as well as both
automatic bathroom sink faucets and hand soap dispensers. Bradbury Stamm came and fixed
quite a few drywall cracks and cornerbead issues that had occurred due to settling of the
building.

Other repairs:

We are getting bids to add some additional traffic mitigation enhancements to our parking lot
that we anticipate will be needed because of the more limited access to our parking lot once
the Bridge construction is completed. We are also looking to get bids to restriping as well as
filling the cracks that are developing in the asphalt of the parking lot.

Construction has begun on the ramp to correct the issue that was created when the county
poured their new sidewalk as part of the Bridge St construction. The new sidewalk did not
match with our ADA access to the county’s sidewalk. The ramp being built should correct this
and give us back our ADA access.



26

Performance and Quality Improvement
Annual Report
For Years 2019 and 2020
March 2021

History: In 2017, Catholic Charities assigned a staff member to be the Performance and Quality
Improvement Coordinator. Prior to that assignment, Catholic Charities had no formal process
for evaluating performance and quality, aside from grant reporting and auditing requirements.
The person assigned to that position resigned the next year, and those duties were passed on
to the current Chief Program Officer, who started in July 2018. The first risk management issue
addressed by the CPO was the employee handbook, which was revised and edited by February
2019. Pursuant to a risk management analysis and our previous accreditor, the Council on
Accreditation, the CPO prepared the first annual PQl report (see below, after the 2019/2020
report).

In February 2019, our agency committed to responding to the asylum seeker crisis at the
border. We are very proud to have been part of Albuquerque’s response. However, it did
mean a significant shift in priorities and responsibilities for the CPO for most of 2019 —
overseeing the arrival and care of 1,000 individuals was in no way a trivial effort and required a
great deal of management attention. As that effort wrapped up, the CPO then turned to a
second challenge for the agency staff which was morale and supervision support issues, which
led to significant changes to better support the direct services staff. The onset of the pandemic
in 2020 led to further increased managerial needs. The result was that, while PQl reports were
submitted regularly for program staff in 2019 and 2020, the CPO did not prepare a yearly 2019
report, and was unable to put to this effort the attention originally imagined when a PQl
director was assigned this task in 2017.

Given the above challenges, the report below is both a short summary of the individual reports
from 2019 and 2020, and an anecdotal check-in in March of 2021 with each department on the
key aspects of PQlI completed.

Key measurements of PGI: PQl measures file review, survey distribution and analysis, grant
compliance (but only for grants that do not have separate compliance requirements), and risk
management issues. While risk issues related to programs are discussed in PQl reports, there
is a separate risk management document, developed and maintained by the previous Chief
Administrative Officer.

Why does PQI matter? PQl is most crucial for the aspects of our agency that do not have
external monitoring (as through an audit or grant report). While our finance department has
regular audits, our human resources and development departments, for example, have no
guality or improvement measures or reports required. For direct services programs that are
funded through grants and require reporting, PQl is less crucial, as there are other regular,

1



27

external measures being tracked. PQl is still important for those programs as well, however, as
it often tracks more information than is required by our funders — information that will help us
improve as an agency holistically and further guarantee that we are providing the best quality
of service to our participants. We have direct services programs that do not have federal
funding and have smaller grants that have very minimal reporting — for those programs, PQl is
most crucial.

General Risk Management Summary

The biggest and most obvious risk issue in 2020 was the COVID-19 pandemic. The
administrative team responded promptly, decisively, and regularly to each new development
throughout 2020. The majority of the staff were quickly transitioned to working from home,
and protocols were put into place regarding building access and safety. The administrative side
of the building was closed to the public early in the pandemic and remains so now. Staff entry
is extremely limited and monitored closely. Additional protocols were put into place for the
Osuna and Santa Fe locations, as well as for those case management staff who had to support
clients in the field during the pandemic. The Children’s Learning Center maintained separate
and more extensive protocols, pursuant to State CYFD guidance. In interviews individually with
program staff held by the Chief Program Officer, staff have consistently reported appreciation
and admiration for the agency’s response to the pandemic and attention to staff and
participant safety. Staff programming as a whole has continued at pre-COVID levels. This has
required a great deal of supervision support and constant reflection.

Please see the 2018 report below for a summary of previous risk management efforts. In the
past two years, there have been no organized efforts to address risk issues in a written report
format (see Employee Handbook for agency requirements on this). Additionally, none of the
issues identified in 2018 have been addressed in written or formal form. Through August 2019,
we maintained accreditation through the Council on Accreditation, which reviewed both
program and administrative elements of our agency (human resources, Board accountability,
etc.). In our last review in 2018, several areas of attention and growth were identified, and
those were incorporated into PQl and the risk management report analysis. Without a level of
accountability offered by an accreditation agency like the COA, it is unclear how our non-grant
funded, non-program-specific work (as grant funded programs are held accountable through
reporting) will be held to internal or external standards.

PQI Summaries for Program Centers
Center for Self-sufficiency and Housing Assistance

In 2019 and 2020, this Center had significant changes at the management level. With the
complexity of the programming, it was determined that an Associate Director was needed to
ensure effective management of the program. Two Associate Directors were hired and
resigned, and it was ultimately decided that new leadership would be crucial to the success of
the program. In fall 2020, a new Director was hired, with the previous Director moving to the

2



28

Associate Director position. Through evaluation and discussions with center staff, this change
has led to significant overall improvements of the program.

Throughout the changes listed above, there were numerous attempts to improve the file
review process. The pandemic meant further challenges to file review, as access to physical files
in the office became limited. The staff began to investigate options around moving to a virtual
file system. The result was that, with the important exception of reviewing files for grant
compliance, file review as a whole has not been consistently implemented in the last two years.
The current new Director will be working to address this challenge.

Surveys were similarly challenging in this time period. As with the files, there was an attempt
to move to a virtual format, but it has been unclear if participants will be able to access virtual
surveying. Toward the end of 2019, a virtual survey was completed, but results were not
analyzed extensively (they were positive but it was unclear if the pool of responses accurately
reflected needs for improvement).

All grant reports and compliance were complete, and the program has successfully maintained
and expanded its funding.

The risk issues presented over the last two years have focused on domestic violence and
COVID-19. The challenges of supporting victims of domestic violence while also maintaining
safety for our staff were alleviated by collaboration with the Domestic Violence Resource
Center. COVID-19 presented a unique challenge for our housing staff, as they provide the most
direct and necessary in-person support of vulnerable participants. While the staff could
complete office work from a home office, not all clients could be supported solely through
phone calls. COVID-19 protocols for staff who needed to visit clients in-person were
implemented immediately, including allowing for housing set-ups in a safe manner.
Additionally, staff had challenges around completing their work at home, as several lived in
locations that had internet challenges, and staff members had to purchase improved internet
and sometimes printers for their home use, as the agency could not provide financial support
for home offices (beyond providing a computer and a work cell phone).

Children’s Learning Center

CYFD and NECPA accreditation require ongoing auditing for this center. Throughout 2019 and
the pandemic, the center director conducted regular file reviews and surveys. The
requirements of NECPA and CYFD ensure that this program is held to PQl standards. Any
findings made at the time of audit were corrected promptly, and the program was in
compliance.

The first risk issue presented was the turnover in management. In 2019 and 2020, two
Directors resigned, and our current Director has been in place since August 2020. Other risk
issues in 2019 included three complaints made by parents to CYFD, all of which were resolved
and none of which led to further investigation. In 2020, CLC has worked closely with CYFD to



29

ensure the best COVID safe practices and be responsive to ongoing changes. In response to
positive test results, the center had to close down fully two times and separately have had to
close individual classrooms twice. The center has had to be constantly responsive to changes,
which has been a challenge, but the center staff have worked hard to be very quick and
adaptive. The fact that the program has been able to consistently stay open during the
pandemic, remained compliant with CYFD throughout, and have not had to lay off any staff has
been an enormous achievement, especially given the number of child care centers around the
country that have had to shut down.

Center for Educational Opportunity

File review was conducted in the first two quarters of 2019 but has not been conducted
throughout 2020, as the physical files were in the office and not accessible. Early in 2020, the
CPO was able to complete one high-level file review before the pandemic. Surveys were not
consistently conducted in 2019. Two surveys were administered in 2020, despite the COVID
challenges. The State funder has permitted great leeway on this and other requirements, given
the pandemic.

All grant and funding requirements were met, with the exception of one financial
reimbursement error due to the challenges created by the changeover of the Chief Financial
Officer position.

Risk issues included low staff morale at the end of 2019. This was addressed through an
employee support plan for the Director and increased training and attention to supervision
support. Interviews with staff in 2020 reported great improvement on all areas of concern.
The challenge presented by COVID-19 included the barriers that students and staff faced
moving from an in-person classroom format to 100% virtual learning, in addition to virtual
registrations and orientations for students. The Director and staff addressed this challenge
promptly and consistently over the months through increased training, IT and tech skills lessons
for staff and participants, and the distribution of laptops to students who did not have
electronic devices. The staff have consistently throughout 2020 continued to focus on student
access to the new virtual world, with great success. The final challenge posed by COVID was
the funding requirement of pre- and post-testing to determine level gains — not possible in
person, as these tests were always administered in the past. The state funder was at first
inconsistent and unclear about the requirement, but ultimately, the teachers took a
certification program to administer the tests online.

The last significant risk issue in this center has been the challenge of supporting an employee
with a disability. The risk presented is the following: the agency has no written plan for
supporting supervisors through the effort of creating a plan or accommodations, our Human
Resources department has not received any training or skills to support in this area, and the
agency is currently covering the cost of a significant portion of the employee’s time. Advocacy



30

from the CEO to the funder has allowed for limited grant coverage of the employee’s time for a
set time frame.

Center for Immigration and Citizenship Legal Assistance

2019 and 2020 saw personnel challenges for this center. This center had been without an
immigration director since 2016. During that time, a Program Manager was appointed to
oversee this center. In early 2019, the Program Manager was out on medical leave for a
significant amount of time. Following her return, the CPO determined that the staff needed
more supportive supervision as morale and productivity were being affected, and the Program
Manager was moved to the DOJ representative position. The CPO assumed temporary director
duties. While this was productive as far as employee morale, it was not sustainable, and in
August 2020, an immigration director was hired, after a previous attempt to elicit appropriate
candidates did not yield any positive results.

As a consequence of the above changes, file review was held only sporadically over the last two
years. Surveys have been consistently distributed and reviewed (recently shifting to a virtual
survey format).

As the CPO analyzed the program, it was clear that an emphasis on quotas was impeding the
quality of the program, so program outcomes in terms of numbers reduced, and an emphasis
on improved customer service and training was implemented.

The program is fee-based, with one exception: Mexican Consulate reimbursement reports were
submitted as required, through the end of that program in 2019. The Mexican Consulate
discontinued this program in 2020.

The risk management issues included the managerial changes mentioned above and the
significant barriers to immigration benefits posed by the federal administration. The constant
attacks and changes meant that staff had to devote more hours to both training and adapting
to reduced benefits or the possibility of reduced benefits. The chilling effect on potential
applicants and the end of new DACA filings meant a decrease in revenues for the program. The
CPO and our grant writer met often to discuss alternate funding streams and also met with the
Director of Catholic Charities of Las Cruces to discuss collaborative options (that office
determined in 2019 that they must expand to other areas of law, as immigration law was no
longer a viable financial resource in the Trump era). An additional risk issue was low employee
morale and internal disputes, which were alleviated when the CPO became the interim director
and moved physically into the CICLA office space, and more so when the new Immigration
Director was hired.

COVID-19 presented risk issues as the staff transitioned to working from home and serving
clients distantly. Given the volume of physical paperwork required by immigration filings,
several staff members purchased their own printers to be able to work from home more
efficiently (the agency did not purchase such equipment for any staff working from home). The



31

team created COVID safe protocols for receiving and distributing paperwork to clients in a
contactless manner.

In August 2020, we hired a new immigration Director, to provide the much-needed oversight to
the program (including DVSASIS, see below), to improve efficiency and increase revenue, and to
devote attention to a re-evaluation of the program goals to better serve our immigrant
community. A change in federal administration and a renewal of new DACA filings will also
alleviate and address risk elements mentioned above. Changes in the processing of arrivals at
the border could bring another opportunity to support vulnerable migrants, but also a return to
risk issues from 2019 in serving asylum seekers.

Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Survivor Immigration Services (DVSASIS)

File review and survey distribution has remained consistent for this program throughout 2019
and 2020, with some limited exceptions. As with other programs, this center is looking into
possible virtual surveying. This program is federally grant funded, and has remained in
compliance in all reporting (with one small exception that received no negative feedback from
the funder). To meet the needs of the program that go beyond direct services, the CPO and
CEO began attending on the program’s behalf statewide and City advocacy meetings, freeing
time for the program attorney and staff to do direct services.

Risk issues have included managing the complexities of data reporting, budget reporting and
data management. The staff attorney developed (with the help of an IT volunteer) a new
database to collate data and reduce reporting time. The funder has reporting requirements
that are more stringent than other federal funders. Consequently, the CEO, the CPO, finance
staff and program staff have met several times with the funder to address challenges and
improve reporting.

Staff turnover has presented a risk issue, as three program staff left throughout 2019 and 2020,
and the extremely high volume of work has been challenging for the staff attorney and one
program staff to maintain, in addition to the challenge of onboarding new staff during the
pandemic. The addition of the new Immigration Director and the final recent hire of a new
program assistant have alleviated the work load.

COVID-19 challenges were the same as with other programs. The staff transitioned to working
from home, as much as possible, and with the unusual benefit of additional grant funding
support to purchase printers, file cabinets, etc. to facilitate staff working from home. As this
client population is particularly at-risk and vulnerable and given the extreme size of the physical
files, exceptions to the general building restrictions were made for DVSASIS staff, who have
been coming into the building to work on a limited basis (with additional safety protocols in
place).

Community Involvement



32

The Director initiated and consistently completed a formal file review system (including both
volunteer and participant files), beginning in quarter 4 of 2019. Surveys to riders have in the
past been completed regularly, but surveys to all volunteers have been absent. A survey
submitted to riders in April of 2020 yielded a great deal of helpful responses. The Director is
developing now a possible google virtual survey for volunteers. The age and technical abilities
of our riders may make virtual surveys inappropriate, so the Director is considering a hybrid
survey model.

Risk issues have included lack of staff and staff turnover, the need for a database, and the
challenges of COVID safety. This center was originally formed when there was significant
funding for our refugee support program several years ago. Now, the program is vital to the
support of the rest of our programs, but the refugee funding stream ended with the
resettlement program, and the program has worked to maintain the support on a very limited
budget. Additional funding in 2019 allowed for the hire of a senior transportation support staff
member and a program assistant for the Osuna donation center. The resignation and then re-
hiring for that donation center program assistant position meant that the Director had to cover
the vacant position and retrain.

The lack of a central database requires the Director to produce numerous reports out of excel
sheets and an Access database. She is compliant in all of her reporting, but a centralized
database would improve tracking and decrease the time needed to compile reports. There is
no funding available for a database at this time.

Finally, during the pandemic, this center had to transition two offices — their Bridge office staff
and Osuna office staff — to COVID safe practices. This has meant the supervision and support
of staff who work from home (phones, computers, printer issues) and vigilance around safe
practices for the donation center and for the two truck drivers who set up families in housing.
Additionally, the Director manages off-site food distribution once a month, which transitioned
to COVID-safe practices during the pandemic.

Center for Refugee Support

In 2019 and 2020, regular file review and survey analysis were completed (with a switch in 2020
to virtual files and survey collection). The unexpected arrival of asylum seekers from the border
inhibited the Director’s ability to fully support the program, but adult and youth programs
continued successfully under the program coordinator. At the end of 2019, the program
coordinator resigned, and a new coordinator was hired, starting in February 2020. The need of
participants and the skill level of the new program coordinator led to the promotion of that
person to Associate Director, and the continued expansion of programming, despite the
pandemic.

Risk issues in 2020 included accurate data collection and COVID safe practices. In 2020, with
the addition of two refugee support staff, the data was organized and the database updated.
With the pandemic, all programs went virtual immediately. Chromebook distribution and tech

7



33

tutorials were necessary to help families stay involved, but we ultimately kept the participation
numbers strong. As COVID spread in the refugee community, attention was paid to
collaborating city wide on COVID education, food and rent assistance to struggling families and
contactless service delivery.

PQl from Administration

Note: beginning in fall 2020, the CEO determined that PQI reports would no longer be
required from the below departments.

Development

File review outcomes focused on Board member files (compliance with all requirements
including Virtus training). A survey goal was not identified. Additional goals included attention
to website updates and branding consistency, as lack of clarity might impede fundraising
efforts. The asylum seekers program required the solicitation and management of significant
funds, which added to the complexity of donation management in most of 2019.

Risk issues in 2019 included staff need and turnover. In response to the need for more
consistent grant funding and the recognition that program directors had too many other
competing priorities to focus the needed attention on grant writing as well, the decision was
made to hire a grant writer. An individual was hired but resigned shortly thereafter,
whereupon our current grant writer was hired and has proven very successful in her position. A
development assistant was hired and then terminated. A donation relations manager was hired
and currently holds that positon.

In 2020, the challenges were concerns that COVID would affect donations negatively, as the
usual fundraising events had to be cancelled.

The CEO did not require a PQl report from development in the first quarter of 2020, and
suspended the requirement entirely in the fall of 2020.

Facilities

File review and surveys were conducted in 2019 but suspended entirely in 2020, due to the
pandemic (no ability to review physical files and no public coming to the building to complete a
building survey).

Risk issues in 2019 and 2020 focused on consistent fire and lock down drills and the increased IT
challenges and need given the growth of the organization. The transition to a new IT company,
as well as additional software and data protections necessary, and the successful transition of
staff to server access at home were included in the IT challenges. The biggest risk issue of 2020
was ensuring COVID-19 safe practices in the building, protecting all staff but specifically
reception and maintenance staff who have continued to come to the building throughout the
pandemic.



34

No further PQl reports were required from the CEO as of fall 2020.
Human Resources

File review and staff surveys continued throughout 2019 and 2020, with both moving to virtual
format by the end of 2020. Staff surveys were distributed virtually twice in 2020, with results
analyzed in management team meetings. In 2019, an attempt to garner more staff feedback in
the form of focus groups was cancelled due to lack of attendance.

Risks posed by COVID-19 included the need for analysis and information distribution to staff
around new laws pertaining to employee rights and COVID. This has also involved increased
attention to eligibility and approval of FMLA.

Regarding the HR audit requirement mentioned in the 2018 PQl annual report, the HR Director
reported that 501c Agencies Trust recommended that an external audit be completed every
couple of years. To date, no external audit has been completed of HR practices at Catholic
Charities. The HR Director was current on all reports until released from this requirement by
the CEO.

Finance

In 2019, finance completed file reviews but did not distribute any funder surveys, which was
one of their goals. The line of credit was paid down.

In 2020, finance moved to COVID safe practices and to a paperless system.

The CEO did not require a PQl report from finance in the first quarter of 2020 and was released
from the responsibility by the fall of 2020 by the CEO.

Project Development (CC Housing)

As this center is distinctive from the rest of the departments listed above, the focus of PQl has
been on outcomes and steps towards those outcomes. The progress documented centered on
acquiring and the construction of new properties.

The addition of two direct services staff to this center would suggest that PQl may be relevant,
as the participants those employees serve may benefit from attention to certain aspects
included in PQl.

No further reports required of this center as of fall 2020.



35

Performance and Quality Improvement
Annual Report
2018
March 1, 2019

The following report summarizes the key areas of PQl for each center and risk management for
both the centers and the agency as a whole. PQl focuses on both outcomes to meet our
mission, and risk assessment issues.

Our ability as an agency to focus on PQl has been inconsistent over the past two years. In fall
2018, Celia Yapita reviewed previous PQl plans, as well as deficiency areas in COA accreditation,
to help the staff focus on improving the PQl process. In the last two quarters, directors and
administration have begun to process this change.

Overall changes to PQl analysis included:

- All PQl reports now include a survey review and file review component, and format
is consistent for all reports.

- All PQl reporters are focusing on outcomes rather than outputs.

- Administration PQI meetings are separate from Director PQI meetings for more
focus and efficiency.

- Celiais working to combine COA accreditation requirements with PQl process.

- Toinclude both COA and PQl requirements, checklists of important coverage areas
were developed for the Director of Administrative Services, Human Resources, and
CEO. Topics included regular formal supervision by CEO of administrative staff and
the development of annual agency plan. Compliance with this is ongoing.

General Risk Management Summary:

Previous CPO initiated review and scrutiny of programs for the purposes of COA renewal of
accreditation.

Overall, as an agency, we have worked in 2018 on consistency and compliance with driving
liability and increased understanding of liability coverage for volunteers and staff.

With the implementation of supervisor logs, supervisors are better able to manage the risk of
handling challenges with employees. Celia and supervisors have been communicating more
freely on how to handle problems early and find solutions more efficiently and more
immediately.

10



36

Purchased lock boxes to transport confidential information off site when necessary in order to
protect client information.

Overall safety of individuals and building was reviewed regularly, resulting in the
implementation of new procedures.

Decision made to hire grant writer. This decision was made to help programs grow, to fully
fund under-funded programs, and to alleviate the additional work load carried by other
employees who were trying to complete grant writing duties.

More consistent file review will be necessary in 2019.
Increased stakeholder input will need to be addressed in 2019.

In 2018, developed more fiscal accountability by better identifying time by cost center codes.
For 2019, will need to address this with CEQ’s allocation of time and continue monitoring code
compliance in all staff.

In 2019, need to address disaster plans for computers (disaster recovery) and for safety of
building.

In 2019, will need to address the risk issues in IT support and Human Resources.
Center for Self-sufficiency and Housing Assistance

Outcomes have focused on file compliance and getting folks into permanent supporting. One
HUD complaint was resolved without issue due to clear and consistent documentation.
Program has focused on improving and increasing collaboration with other housing programs
and coalitions. Idea of another shelter in Albuquerque was eliminated due to lack of resources
and time to research.

Risk assessment issues included: working with more challenging population due to Housing First
model, liability issues that arise in overseeing other organizations as sub-recipients of funding,
burn out of case managers, issues with personal safety in visiting clients’ homes. Director has
continued to train and counsel with his staff about putting their personal safety as a priority
and about the goals and purposes of the Housing First model. Director is working on
establishing regular contact meetings with sub-recipients to ensure communication and
compliance.

Children’s Learning Center

Outcomes have focused on fire and lock down drills, disaster planning, communication with
parents, and filling program to maximum capacity while staying in ratio.

Risk management issues that arose were around financial auditing in Procare and changeover
of director. Regarding auditing, finance department, CPO, and CLC staff met regularly and often
to develop auditing protocols to ensure fiscal responsibility. Regarding changeover, CPO has

11



37

provided substantial support for new Director, and Director and CPO have worked on better
communication with staff about changes.

Center for Educational Opportunity

Outcomes have focused level gains, retention of students, switching to new testing and
development of curriculum.

Risk management issues centered around conflicts of interest for employees and boundaries.
Director addressed those issues with staff in meetings.

Center for Inmigration and Citizenship Legal Assistance

Outcomes focused on seeing as many people as efficiently as possible and returning calls in a
timely manner. One outcome focused on the possibility of expanding service to other areas
outside of Albuquerque, but that was not feasible at this time.

Risk management issues focused on the unpredictability and inconsistency of USCIS and the
federal government under current administration. Staff held a training between both offices to
review changes and updates. Staff continues to respond to additional barriers under new
administration.

VAWA
Outcomes have focused on due diligence in all cases and files and meeting grant requirements.

Risk management has focused on increased safety planning for clients and responding ethically
and immediately to ongoing USCIS changes. Attorney has developed new procedures to
provide more advice and warnings to clients about current immigration climate.

Community Involvement

Outcomes have focused developing a database, handbook, and other systems to allow for
efficient and regular updating of volunteer information. Program changed over 2018 to
combine STS, In-Kind Donation Center, and parish liaison into on Center with a newly-appointed
Director.

Risk management has focused on ensuring insurance compliance for volunteers. This was
resolved by confirmation from Catholic Mutual that volunteer driving insurance and license
proof need only be verified initially at application. Volunteers will sign agreeing to provide any
changes, if they occur. Additional issues were ensuring that volunteers are aware if they are
inactive, and thus not covered by our insurance — this was done through updates to the
handbook. Another issue addressed was reminding volunteers that all adults present working
with clients must be vetted. Database has assisted in ensuring that all volunteers are up to date
on required Virtus training. Additional ongoing risk management issues were ensuring the

12



38

safety of volunteers and staff at the donation center. Finally, the blood borne pathogen
training was provided to volunteers for safety awareness.

Center for Refugee Support

Outcomes focused on meeting requirements of grants re: Team Refugee and refugee student
support. Additionally, program shifted focus over 2018 to find ways to continue to fulfill the
most urgent needs of the refugee community in Albuquerque. A new case manager was hired
to focus on the new needs of the program.

Risk management focused on volunteer liability and compliance (see Community Involvement),
as well as ensuring that case manager working with children had completed a basic CPR/first aid
course. Additional risk issue is that the Director of the Center has also been the Chief Program
Officer since July 1, 2018. The program may need more supervision and support than is
possible for one individual. Currently working with grant writer to hire another Director to
address this concern.

Finance

Outcomes focused on zero-based budgeting, reducing the line of credit, obtaining a new
financial auditor and a new indirect cost rate, and developing a new match documentation
process to align with HUD.

Risk management issues are addressed in the monthly financial meetings that Jessica holds with
each Center. All notes re: issues are documented in the financial excel sheets.

Development

Outcomes focused on increase donor growth, improving social media presence, updating the
website and board portal, and restructuring appeals so that they are not all concentrated in the
4t quarter. Met with a marketing firm to develop strategic marketing and communications
plan.

Risk management issues included working to keep updated monthly reconciliations of
matchmaker donations so that all donations are reported. A second issue was ensuring
consistency of communications and messaging with the public. Finally, the public relation
effects of the Archdiocese bankruptcy were addressed to ensure a positive and consistent
message to the public.

Facilities

Outcomes focused on surveys to the public re: building, familiarity with fire and lockdown drills,
accurate inventorying, and overall building and employee safety.

13



39

Risk management issues focused on the roll out of new computers for staff (ensuring protection
of client and other private information) and developing new lockdown and dangerous visit
guidelines for safety of staff.

Human Resources

Outcomes focused on surveying staff, improving employee morale, and overall improvement of
communication with staff. Additionally, focused on policy implementation procedures,
developing training protocols for staff, consistent salary structure, compliant files, and a
succession plan for key employees.

Risk management issues re: employees and employment practices were addressed through
consultations with company attorney and contacting an HR outline with questions.

Additional risk management issues that posed significant risk was the employee handbook and
manual, which was out of date and had a great deal of duplicative and contradictory material.
Editing and review of handbook to create a more accessible, up to date version, was initiated in
December.

COA requires an annual audit of Human Resources practices, which we have not initiated. HR
presents a great deal of risk, and the division of labor in the department has been both
confusing and inconsistent. Immediate extensive training and increased rigor and efficiency is
needed to reduce risk.

Project Development

Outcomes focused supporting Generation @ West Mesa and laying the groundwork for
additional projects.

Risk management focused on developing positive relationship with Catholic entities to ensure
teamwork in all projects.

14



	Table of content
	Board Agenda April 2021
	Opening Prayer
	ceo Report April 2021
	Catholic Charities Finance Packet 03312021
	Explanation of Activity
	Summary Sheet
	Program BvA
	Bal Sheet

	MarinaGoalsBLM
	Facilities Report Updated 4-21-21 
	Performance and Quality Improvement20192020SummaryReport



